



State of New Jersey

PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

SHAWN M. LATOURETTE
Commissioner

TAHESHA L. WAY
Lt. Governor

Division of Land Resource Protection
Mail Code 501-02A
P.O. Box 420
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0420
<https://dep.nj.gov/wlm/>

June 9, 2025

New Jersey Department of Transportation
c/o Brendan K Brock
P.O. Box 600
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

RE: Project Description: Major Technical Modification
File and Activity No.: 0406-18-0002.1 FHA250001
Applicant: NJDOT
Project: NJDOT Material Storage Bin Installation
Block and Lot: [112, 1]
Municipality: Berlin Twp; County: Camden

Dear Mr. Brock:

This letter is in response to your request, received by the Division of Land Use Regulation (Division) on May 9, 2025, to modify an existing Flood Hazard Area Individual Permit under (File No.: 0406-18-0002.1 LUP230001), which was approved by the Division on October 11, 2023. The original permit authorized the removal of an existing material storage shed and construction of a new materials storage bin, in addition to the restoration of the regulated bank and channel associated with an unnamed tributary to the Great Egg Harbor River.

The proposed modifications to the authorized activities are as follows:

The installation of a 29" x 45" elliptical pipe in lieu of the previously approved 36" x 60" elliptical pipe, of equivalent length approved under the original permit.

All remaining conditions of the original permit remain in effect for the duration of the approval.

APPROVED PLANS:

The drawings hereby approved consist of five (5) sheets prepared by Roberts Engineering Group, LLC, undated, last revised April 14, 2025, unless otherwise noted and entitled:

"T0617.00 WEST BERLIN STORAGE BIN INSTALLATION WEST BERLIN MAINTENANCE YARD, CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY"

"EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN, NOTES & LEGEND"-Sheet C001.00,
"SITE CONSTRUCTION PLAN"- Sheet C004.00,
"SITE ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN"- Sheet C005.00,

“SITE GRADING PLAN”-Sheet C006.00,
“RIPARIAN RESTORATION PLAN”- Sheet FWW-02, dated March 24, 2023.

This permit will expire on October 10, 2028.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Sheldon Piggot by email at sheldon.piggot@dep.nj.gov or by phone at (609)940-5319. Please reference the Division’s file number in all communication.

Sincerely,

Dennis Contois
Engineering Supervisor
Bureau of Flood Hazard and Stormwater Engineering
Division of Land Resource Protection